# **Royal Victorian Institute For The Blind**



B4840 Royal Victorian Institute for the Blind

#### Location

557 -563 St Kilda Road,, MELBOURNE VIC 3004 - Property No B4840

### Municipality

MELBOURNE CITY

#### Level of significance

State

## Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H1001

#### **Heritage Listing**

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - June 4, 2008

Designed in 1867 by the notable architects, Crouch and Wilson, the Royal Victorian Institute for the Blind building is significant for its pioneering role in the history of the welfare of the blind and also its fine design in the institutional Gothic Revival style.

The school was the first of its type in Australia and is associated with a period in the 1850s and 1860s when many of Melbourne's major educational, health and social welfare institutions were established. The architects Crouch and Wilson, who also designed the nearby Royal Victorian Institute for Deaf Children in 1866, were one

of Melbourne's most prolific nineteenth century practices, and designed many Wesleyan churches and other important buildings, such as the Methodist Ladies' College and the Prahran Town Hall. Crouch and Wilson were also responsible for the design in 1870-1871 for the McPherson Wing at the Institute for the Blind. The Institutes for the Blind and Deaf and the neighbouring Wesley College, all with extensive grounds facing St Kilda Road, form a significant part of the St Kilda Road streetscape. Classified: 24/10/1990

Hermes Number 65645

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <u>http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</u>